Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGCTON -FAYETTE UHBAN COUNTY GOVERMNMENT
' Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 14,2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
MODIFICATION TO AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY DIVISION
OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT UNDER THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY’S HAZARD MITIGATION
GRANT PROGRAM

On April 14, 2011 (Ordinance No. 40-2011), Council approved the acceptance of federal funds
from the Kentucky Division of Emergency Management under the Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Federal funds are for the replacement
of a generator at Fire Station One.

The Kentucky Division of Emergency Management has offered the LFUCG a modification to
the agreement extending the period of performance through June 13, 2014.

Council authorization to execute the modification to agreement is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Diréctor

Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety
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